Capitol Volkssport Club Meeting Minutes

January 12, 2023

Olympia Lacey Church of God Family Center

President Karen Younkins Presiding

President Karen called the meeting to order. She thanked Peter and Perki Sweet for meeting setup and Barb and Tom Malone for assisting and bringing cookies. Thirty were in attendance.

- **1.** Karen announced the names of our two newest members, Clair Bourgeois and Laurie Weidner.
- 2. Congratulations were given to Kris Colburn for achieving 525 events.
- 3. A motion was made to approve of the December 8, 2022, minutes as published on the website. The motion was seconded and passed.
- 4. The monthly treasurer's report was sent by e-mail to all members. A motion was made to accept the report, seconded and passed.
- 5. Jim and Karen Younkins presented a slide program of a trip they made last August to the Okanogan country of beautiful British Columbia. Gorgeous area. Thank you for sharing.
- 6. A paper was sent around for those attending the San Antonio event to sign with phone number so attendees can contact each other.
- The Jacob Smith house was such a good Christmas party site a motion was made to reserve it again for December 14. It is \$250 including deposit. The motion was seconded and passed.
- 8. Sheila Morrison has a Starting Point 2023 book available for \$30. She went on to the Holiday Walk report. She thanked Bonnie Tucker and Gayle Klostermeyer for their assistance. We had 95 walkers including 80 for credit, 2 on coupons, 13 guests. The Harbor House was an excellent location for walk headquarters and should be secured again for the walk December 9th. Expenses exceeded income by \$79.76, but Bonnie pointed out that this is a service to the community which is a part of our mission. Consensus was to reserve Harbor House again.
- 9. Cindy and Mike Extine have made arrangements with Westwood Baptist Church as walk headquarters for the Westside Trails Event March 25th. The Ralph Monroe trail

should have blooming daffodils, so will be incorporated into the walk. They plan to create both a 5K and 10K walk.

- 10. Pam Grieg-Davis is developing the Earth Day walk for April 29 and has obtained a special discount admission fee to NorthWest Trek of \$15 for our walkers on April 30. The Trek ticket will only be available at this rate by advance registration. The Vance Creek Rail Riders event on July 22nd will be the noon start time for up to 40 riders.
- 11. Millersylvania State Park was suggested as a site for the August picnic. A motion was made to hold the annual picnic at Millersylvania, seconded and passed. The trails should be in good condition then for a nice walk. A Discover Pass or day pass is required for each car parking within the park.
- 12. Carol Froelich is investigating alternatives for an Anderson Island event.
- 13. Joy Adams volunteered to be trailmaster for the 2023 Holiday Walk. She will be assisted by Diane Evans.
- 14. Joy Adams is designing a 5K walk in LBA Woods. It was suggested that would be a good summer Tuesday evening walk site.
- 15. The board voted to purchase a Traveling Guided Walk Stamp again this year if it is no more than \$150.
- 16. Karen Younkins and Sheila Morrison are keepers of the CVC business cards and will bring them to future club meetings.
- 17. Secretary, Ginny Miller, will be sending out greeting cards to members upon request. If you know of a member who would probably appreciate a card for any reason, please let either Karen or Ginny know by call, text or email.
- Notify Carol Froelich of newsletter inclusions by January 27.

Submitted by, Ginny Miller